# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 4, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. BOS reviewed invoices and mail.
- 2. Bill Fitts came in to discuss the refrigerator replacement in the Town Hall. Willing Hands will be moving their food distribution location to the Town Hall mid-May. The current refrigerator is in need of replacement.
- 3. Chris Chilton came in to talk about the job posting for the Town Highway Department. He is interested in the job as truck driver and equipment operator.
- 4. Fire Chief, Mike Boutilier came in to discuss the triple fatality on Route 12A on May 3<sup>rd</sup>. The road was closed for 5 hours.
- 5. David Raymond called in to inquire about cutting wood on his new property at West Pass Road. He will be clearing a drive way access and a house site. He will fill out an intent to cut permit.
- 6. Moved by Ginny, seconded by Scott. Unused vacation time can be compensated by a check if not taken at the end of the year. Voted unanimously.
- 7. Wayne Gray came in to talk about road issues. The grader is currently grading the dirt roads. The salt will be delivered in the amount of 150 tons next week. The sanders are all out of the trucks. The roller is out following the grader.
- 8. Scott made motion, seconded by Ginny to approve Selectmen's minutes of April 2, 6, 9, 16 Public Hearing, 16, 20, 23, 27 and 30. Voted unanimously.
- 9. BOS did a site visit of Fire Station and cell tower.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 7, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices, also signed checks.
- 2. Chris Chilton came in to submit a job application for the Highway Department.
- 3. Police Chief Hackett came in to discuss police matters.
- 4. BOS called various people that will be part of the Memorial Day Celebration.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 11, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Jeff Moffett called to inquire about Class VI road access.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to discuss highway business. The dirt roads are about half done for grading. The time clock in the shop has problems functioning. The water is over the road at the CREA access road to the hay field. Wayne will call the Wetlands Wildlife Committee. BOS discussed a fowl issue.
- 4. BOS had a discussion about concerns putting a handicap sign out in front of the Town Office.
- 5. BOS left office at 3:50 to do multiple site visits.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 14, 2018 6:30pm

Present: Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

Absent: John Hammond

- 1. Telephone call from Caroline Storrs; Building Committee inspected the town buildings. The bat house is off the piers. Caroline contacted the Conservation Commission via Jim Barker. Hearst House needs grading in back to keep the soil away from building. There are some branches over the Hearst House that need to be trimmed back. Both can be done by the Highway Department. Would like an energy audit of the Town Office. Caroline will contact the Energy Committee. Josh Neily will be starting the roof on the Town Hall in approximately 2 weeks and Jeff Moffitt will paint the Little Town Hall before the Fair.
- 2. Scott Reuthe came in to apply for a highway position.
- 3. Mary Ann McGrath came in for her building permit. She said the ZBA was very helpful and it was an easy process. Building permit for a shed was approved.
- 4. Shane Smith came in to discuss highway position.
- 5. Chris Chilton came in to discuss highway position.
- 6. EEK! Mouse in trap; disposed of and trap reset.
- 7. Discussed beaver dams. If problems arise endangering roads safety/wash out, the Highway Department will be responsible for. Any other areas where beaver dams are causing problems (CREA, etc.) the Wildlife Wetlands Committee will be the responsible party.
- 8. Reviewed and initialed invoices.
- 9. Signed checks.

- 10. Telephone call to Audrey Jacquier regarding a new refrigerator for the Town Hall. Purchase has been approved, \$498 plus \$35 for delivery and removal of old refrigerator. Arrangements are being made.
- 11. Telephone call made to town resident regarding handicap parking request. Message left.
- 12. Telephone call to Paula Harthan regarding server replacement. Message left.
- 13. Finalized Brian Stammers building permit.

Respectfully submitted, Ginny Wood

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 18, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. BOS discussed the hiring of a new highway employee.
- 3. BOS called Leo Maslan to inquire if the scouts would participate in the Memorial Day Services.
- 4. Bill Wall came in to talk about the recycling of glass.
- 5. BOS discussed handicap parking signage at the Town Office.
- 6. Road Agent, Wayne Gray, came in to discuss road matters. Grading is almost complete. Road sweeping is ongoing. After grading the crew will start to put out some gravel as needed.
- 7. Chris Chilton came in and was offered the position of truck driver for the town. He will give us an answer on Monday.
- 8. BOS called Shane Smith and offered him the job of equipment operator. He accepted the offer.
- 9. BOS called Brandi Vassiliou to see if she could be a speaker at the Memorial Day Service.
- 10. Corey Stevens came in to talk about town affairs.
- 11. BOS went out for site visits.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, May 21, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Ginny Wood

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Steve Jameson came in to discuss beaver dams on his pasture and a dam in a road culvert.
- 2. BOS went upstairs to have a public meeting to accept a donation to be used for cemetery repair and maintenance of the cemetery stones.
- 3. Barbara Cieslicki called about a letter from the Plainfield Public Library concerning a \$40 user fee for non-Plainfield residents.
- 4. Stuart Hodgeman called to confirm he would be Master of Ceremonies at the Memorial Day Services on May 30<sup>th</sup>.
- 5. Spoke to Mike Monette about cooking lunch at the Memorial Day Service.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, May 25, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Ginny Wood

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Dale Lawrence came in to discuss the 911 status of a property on Route 12A. BOS reviewed the tax card of said property.
- 3. Bill and Lois Fitts came in to discuss a mistake on their tax bill. Also, has the State DMV road speed survey been implemented? The BOS called the DMV to inquire. A message was left. The town cemetery behind the Fitts house has a large tree that is in need of removal. The BOS will inform the cemetery crew to look into its status.
- 4. Wayne Gray came in to report that the grading around town is done. Wayne has gotten a price on tree removal for upper Clark Camp Road. He will get 2 other quotes for tree removal.
- 5. Troy Simino came in for an intent to cut.
- 6. The BOS will contact the NH Fish and Game Fur Bearing Animal Division concerning on how to deal with nuisance beavers in town.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond